



# California Community Colleges

## California Community Colleges Curriculum Committee (5C)

Friday, February 23, 2024

9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

**Zoom:** <https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/85931217845>

**Telephone:** +1 669 900 6833 (US Toll), +1 669 444 9171 (US Toll)

**Meeting ID:** 859 3121 7845

### 2023-2024 5C Membership

**ASCCC:** Robert L. Stewart Jr., (co-chair), John Freitas, Nili Kirschner, Erik Reese, Sharon Sampson, Mark Edward Osea, Karen Chow, Sarah Harris **CCCCIO:** Kelly Fowler (co-chair), Jennifer Vega La Serna, Erik Shearer, Omar Torres **CCCCO:** Raul Arambula, John Stankas  
**4CS:** Lesley Agostino **ACCE:** Madelyn Arballo **CCCCSSO:** Christopher Sweeten, Alketa Wojcik  
**SSCCC:** Annie Koruga, **CCCAOE:** Nichol Roe

## Meeting Minutes

### I. Welcome and Check-in (co-chairs)

- Robert L. Stewart Jr, co-chair
- Kelly Fowler, co-chair

✓ Attendees welcomed by co-chairs

### II. Agenda and Minutes Approval

- Robert L. Stewart Jr, co-chair
- Kelly Fowler, co-chair
- February 23rd, 2024, Agenda
- January 26th, 2024, Minutes

✓ Minutes and agenda approved

### III. CCCCCO Updates

- John Stankas, CCCCCO VC ESLEI

✓ Demonstration projects

✓ Credit for Prior Learning Memo

✓ Title 5 changes status = Department of Finance financial impact analysis for approval

✓ CA State Budget forecast and latest report reviewed

**IV. Q&A**

- Associate Degrees**
- AB 1705**
- Non-Credit Mirroring Guidance**

✓ **In depth discussion on the above topics under IV**

**v. Group Work & Presentations for Input****Work Group 1 – New Assignment**

Erik Shearer Chair

**Academic Probation**

<https://www.asccc.org/resolutions/destigmatize-academic-probation-language-and-processes>

Re-evaluation Promise Grant Regulations regarding

**Probation Dismissal**

<https://www.asccc.org/resolutions/re-evaluating-california-promise-grant-regulations-regarding-probation-dismissal-and>

Alketa Wojci: joining this workgroup as well

**Work Group 2**

John Freitas Chair

Continuous enrollment, academic renewal, and catalog rights.

Discussion on:

- System-wide or local definition of continuous enrollment
- Catalog Rights needs more discussion and consideration of the intent and impact.

✓ **Further in-depth discussion needed**

**Work Group 3 – Present update from BDP Group**

Erik Reese Chair

BDP

✓ **Update provided on work progress****Work Group 4**

Karen Chow Chair

PCAH and DEIA in COR Praxis

✓ **Discussion of integrating DEIA resources in appropriate areas of the PCAH, such as a link. Further clarification of work expected from workgroup 4.**

## VI. Constituency Reports (co-chairs &amp; all)

 ACCE<https://www.asccc.org/calendar/list/events> ASCCC<https://asccc.org/calendar/list/events> CCCAOE[Spring 2024 Conference, April 23 - 26, 2024](#) CCCCIO<https://cccio.org/events/spring-conference-2024/>

Working on Bills before finalizing

 CCCCSSO

Working with CO on new bills conference

March 12-15 justice and joy

**Spring 2024 CSSO Student Services Leadership Conference****March 12th- 15th 2024**<https://calcsso.org/2024-csso-student-services-leadership-conference/#> CCCCO: NA 4CS: NA SSCCC: NA